

ALYSSA STORMES

CURRICULUM VERITAE

Alyssa Stormes is a multi-disciplinary artist with over 10+ years of experience in film, theatre, music, photography, and design. Below is a selection of achievements in each area of the arts along with related experience, both freelance and work-for-hire.

SELECTED FILMOGRAPHY

The Seagull, 2019, 134 minutes, 13 seconds, Dir. Carol MacVey **First A.D., Editor, Trailer Director**

- 2020 Iowa Motion Picture Awards, IA, Award of Achievement, Long Form (\$50,000 and Up)
- 2020 Cedar Rapids Independent Film Festival, Cedar Rapids, IA
- 2020 The Mollie Film Fest, Colorado
- 2019 FilmScene Spotlight Series, FilmScene, Iowa City, IA
- 2019 Pixar Special Screening, Ed Catmull Theatre, CA
- 2020 Spring Grove Main Street International Film Festival, Spring Grove, MN

Picture, 2014, 4 minutes, 10 seconds **Director**

- 2014 Annual Student Festival, Iowa City, IA

Beats, Battles, Blublockers, 1 minute, 56 seconds, 16MM **Director**

- 2013 Annual Student Festival, Iowa City, IA

Daydream, 16MM, 2 minutes, 24 seconds **Director**

- 2013 Annual Student Festival, Iowa City, IA

RELATED EXPERIENCE

- | | | |
|-----------|--|--------------------------------------|
| 2021 | 40 th Minneapolis St. Paul International Film Festival, Minneapolis, MN | Ticketing Consultant |
| 2018-2020 | Rethos: Places Reimagined, St. Paul, MN | Communications and Design Associate |
| 2019 | 38 th Annual MSPIFF, Minneapolis, MN | Info Office Manager |
| 2018 | 37 th Annual MSPIFF, Minneapolis, MN | Info Office Assistant |
| 2017 | 36 th Annual MSPIFF, Minneapolis, MN | Info Office Assistant |
| 2017 | Linhoff Photo Lab, Edina, MN | Photo and Video Editor |
| 2014 | University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA | Student Ambassador Dept. of Cinema |
| 2013 | Iowa City International Documentary Film Festival, Iowa City, IA | Programming Committee, Festival Host |
| 2011-2013 | Iowa City Four Channel News, Iowa City, IA | Camera Operator |

SPECIAL SKILLS

Stop-Motion Animation, Music Video Production, Audio Production and Editing, Non-profit Production Financial Structure, Bolex Camera, 16MM Film (Production, Processing, Editing), Motion Graphics, Closed Captioning, Live-Action Directing, Multi-Camera Directing

EDUCATION

2014	B.A. Cinematic Arts, University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA
2014	Certificate of Entrepreneurship in the Performing Arts, Tippie College of Business, University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA

DESIGN

SELECTED FREELANCE PROJECTS

2020	AlyssaStormes.com	Web Design
2020	VBJ DJ Company Logo	Logo Design, Extended License
2020	Trista Marie McGovern	Web Design

WORK FOR HIRE

2019	Rethos: Places Reimagined, St. Paul, MN	Brand Identity Implementation and Web Design
2017-2018	Linhoff Photo, Edina, MN	Package Design for 2018-2019 Season

PHOTOGRAPHY

RELATED EXPERIENCE

2018-2020	Rethos: Places Reimagined, St. Paul, MN	Events Photographer
2017-2018	Linhoff Photo Studio, Edina, MN	Creative Associate, Photo Editor
2016-2017	Venture Studios, Hopkins, MN	Diary Manager, Photo Editor
2015-2016	Lifetouch Studios, Edina and Eden Prairie, MN	Dual Studio Manager

SOFTWARE

Adobe Creative Suite: Lightroom, Photoshop, Premiere, After Effects, InDesign, Fresco, Illustrator, Media Encoder
Microsoft Office Suite
G-Suite
Mac OS and PC systems

THEATRE

COMPLETE PRODUCTION CREDITS

2013	A HAMLET	Musician, Chorus	University of Iowa Main Stage/Macvey
2011	ANTIGONE 2.0	Chorus Leader 1, Lead	University of Iowa Main Stage/Macvey

2009	CHECK, PLEASE!	Girl, Lead	University of Iowa, 10 Minute Play Festival/ Alamillo
2009	NOISES OFF	Director, Thesis Project	SMNW/Stormes
2009	SIDE BY SIDE BY SONDHEIM	Lead, Showcase	SMNW/Rodgers
2009	12 ANGRY JURORS	Juror #4, Lead	SMNW/Rodgers
2008	RAVENS CROFT	Mrs. Ravenscroft, Lead	SMNW/Rodgers
2008	GREASE	Rizzo, Lead	SMNW/Rodgers
2008	SWEENEY TODD: THE DEMON BARBER OF FLEET STREET	Beggar Woman, Supporting	SMNW/Rodgers
2007	TALKING WITH...	Rodeo	SMNW/Rodgers
2007	GUYS AND DOLLS	Hot Box Dancer, Featured	SMNW/Rodgers
2007	JOSEPH AND THE AMAZING TECHNICOLOR DREAMCOAT	Costumes Run Crew	SMNW/Rodgers
2007	THE GOOD DOCTOR	Lead, The Drowned Man	SMNW/Rodgers
2006	MOUSETRAP	Costumes Crew	SMNW/Rodgers
2006	BYE, BYE BIRDIE	Mrs. Merkle, Featured	SMNW/Rodgers
2006	INTO THE WOODS	Costumes Run Crew	SMNW/Rodgers
2005	LIFE AND DEATH	Lead	SMNW/McClean
2005	OUR TOWN	Props Run Crew	SMNW/Rodgers
2005	PIRATES OF PENZANCE	Violin 1, Pit Orchestra	SMNW/Bishop

AWARDS AND LEADERSHIP

2009	Best Actress	Juror #4, 12 Angry Jurors	SMNW, Shawnee, KS
	Best Performance, 1 st Semester Repatory Theatre	Mrs. Ravenscroft	SMNW, Shawnee, KS
2008-09	Best Vocal Performance	Rizzo, Grease	SMNW, Shawnee, KS
2009	Cosutmes Mistress	Thespian Troupe #888 Leader Board	SMNW, Shawnee, KS

AWARDS AND LEADERSHIP

2007	Blue Star Award	Winner, Best Chorus Ensemble, BYE BYE BIRDIE	Starlight Theatre, Kansas City, MO
2007	Blue Star Award	Nominee, Best Overall Production, BYE BYE BIRDIE	Starlight Theatre, Kansas City, MO

RELATED EXPERIENCE

2015 - Current	Spotlight Educator	Hennepin Theatre Trust, Minneapolis, MN
-----------------------	--------------------	---

EDUCATION

2014	Theatre Arts Minor	University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA
-------------	--------------------	-----------------------------------

MUSIC

PRINCIPAL TEACHERS

Violin	Dr. Scott Conklin, Dr. Tami Lee Hughes, Dr. Jeffery Bishop
Voice	Deborah Green

PROFICIENT INSTRUMENTS

Piano, Viola, Ukulele, Guitar, Percussion

SPECIAL PERFORMANCES

2007	National Orchestra Awards, Chamber Orchestra, Solo "Incantations," Richard Meyer, Detroit, MI
2004	U.S. Army Orchestra with Fiddlesticks, Washington D.C.

AWARDS

2009	Shooting Stars Finalist, Violin, Kansas City, MO
2007-09	All-State Musician, Violin 1, Kansas
2004	University of Kansas Music Camp, Full Scholarship, Lawrence, KS
2002	University of Kansas Music Camp, Full Scholarship, Lawrence, KS

EDUCATION

2014	Music Performance, Violin, Minor	University of Iowa, School of Music, Iowa City, IA
-------------	----------------------------------	--